Superior Court of Guam

Judicial Center
120 West O’Brien Drive
Hagatiia, Guam 96910
Telephone: (671) 475-3410/3500
Fax: (671)477-1852

HON. ALBERTO C. LAMORENA II1

PRESIDING JUDGE

January 24, 2023

MEMORANDUM

To: Sophia S. Diaz, Clerk of Court
From: Presiding Judge

Subject: Ex Parte Coverage

Please be advised that the following changes on the ex parte schedule have been agreed upon:

JUDGE ASSIGNED DATE
Judge, Elyze M. Iriarte February 26, 2023 — February 28, 2023
Concurred:

JUDGE ELYZE M. IRIARTE

cc: All Judges
Chief Probation Officer
Marshal of the Court
Jury Unit
All Attorneys
Guam Bar Association
Guam police Department
Child Protective Services



Superior Court of Guam

Judicial Center
120 West O’ Brien Drive
Hagétia, Guam 96910
Telephone: (671} 475-3410/3500
Fax: (671)477-1852

HON, ALBERTO C. LAMORENA III
PRESIDING JUDGE

January 24, 2023

MEMORANDUM

To: Sophia S. Diaz, Clerk of Court
From: Presiding Judge

Subject: Ex Parte Exchange

Please be advised that the following changes on the ex parte schedule have been agreed to by

both Judges:
JUDGE ASSIGNED DATE
Presiding Judge, Alberto C. Lamorena, 111 January 29, 2023 - February 09, 2023
Judge, Dana A. Gutierrez February 10, 2023 —February 25, 2023
Concurred:

{

J@ANA’ A.O‘vUTIER Z

ce: All Judges
Chief Probation Officer
Marshal of the Court
Jury Unit
All Attorneys
Guam Bar Association
Guam police Department
Child Protective Services
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